
Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Good morning, 

Office of Commissioner Clark 
Monday, January 8, 2024 11 :04 AM 
Commissioner Correspondence 
FW: Docket # 20230122 

Please place the attached email in Docket No. 20230122. 

Hannah E. Branum 

Executive Assistant to Commissioner Clark 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
(850) 413-6004 
~ I FLORIDA. PUBLIC 
1.....)1 SERVICE COMMISSION 

CORRESPONDENCE 
1/8/2024 
DOCUMENT NO. 00084-2024 

From: matthew.osgood=trustaltus.com@mg.gospringboard.io 
<matthew.osgood=trustaltus.com@mg.gospringboard.io> On Behalf Of Matt Osgood 
Sent: Saturday, December 23, 2023 11:51 AM 
To: Office of Commissioner Clark <Commissioner.Clark@psc.state.fl.us> 
Subject: Docket# 20230122 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments 
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Dear Florida Public Service Commissioners, 

We need your help to stop the endless electricity rate hikes in Florida. 

Tampa Electric (TECO) has raised residential rates by 62% in the last four years. TECO's 
petition (Docket #20230122-El ) to file ONLY a 4CP and MDS cost of service study with 
their anticipated 2024 rate case is just another attempt to raise rates in a way that is extremely 
favorable to large industrial users and unfavorable to residential customers. Residential 
customers need protection from these never-ending rate hikes. 

Please require TECO to file a more balanced cost of service study (12CP and 1113th AD) and 
ensure that Florida families are protected in the process. 

Sincerely, 

Matt Osgood 
7413 Sungold Meadow Ct 
Apollo Beach FL, 33572-1623 
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